AGENDA

FACULTY SENATE MEETNG
19 September 1995
DATE: 12 September 1995
TO: Members of the Faculty Senate

FROM: Marvin Margolis, Secretary

SUBJECT: Meeting of the Faculty Senate 19 September 1995, 4:05-5:45 p.m.
Chryst Hall, room 210

L. Minutes of the 5 September 1995 meeting

IL. Report of the Faculty Senate Chairperson

[II. ~ Report of the Student Senate President

IV.  Reports of the Administrative Officers

V. Reports of the Faculty Senate Standing Committee
VI.  Special Reports of the Faculty Senate Committees
VII.  Faculty Emeritus

VIII. Proposed Courses

Course under the two-meeting rule

Course s.h. Number of Meetings to Challenge

COMM422 Advanced Audio Production Techniques
a new three credit hour course
effective Spring 1996 if approved
3 1

BIOL318: Comparative Vertebrate Anatomy,
a new four credit hour course
effective Spring 1995 if approved

4 1

IX. Faculty Senate Elections

Senate will resume its annual elections. See Attachment C of the 5 September 1995 minutes for the
Results of the 5 September 1995 Elections. There are still vacancies on committees that need to be
filled. Chairperson D. Eidam will take nominations in advance for the openings that are still vacant.
Senate will take nominations and hold elections at the time of the meeting.



